# **Snyder Village Resident Council Officers**

Ken Lewis, President (309) 367-2279 Jerry Purdue, Vice President (309) 258-0516 Robyn Pannier, Secretary (309) 635-5853

# **Council Representatives**

## **Apartments**

Apts 1 - 20 Trudy Bell	(309) 367-9263
Apts 21 - 40 Jodi Rassi	(309) 922-6218

## **Cottages**

Area 1 Ken Lewis	(309) 367-2279	Fairview Circle
Area 2 Sharon Schumacher	(309) 367-4851	Snyder Village Circle & Dove Drive
Area 3 Dawn Purdue	(309) 258-0514	Rosewood Drive
Area 4 Dawn Purdue	(309) 258-0514	Bluebird Drive & Lakeshore Drive
Area 5 Rosie Alig	(309) 231-5813	Quail Run & Hummingbird Lane
Area 6 Mary Ann Bachman	(309) 868-6015	Lark Lane & Bob White Lane
Area 7 Ken Lewis	(309) 367-2279	Ashland Circle
Area 8 Sharon Carr	(309) 645-0136	Wren Place, Canary Ln S of E. Madison
Area 9 Dorothy Fahlberg	(309) 258-8013	Primrose & Lilac Lanes, 310-320 Flag St.
Area 10 Joan Gerjets	(309) 339-0622	Rambling Rose Ct, 402-416 Flag St
Area 11 Ed Kouri	(309) 367-2786	Golf Way, 503-513 Canary Lane
Area 12 Shirley Schroeder	(309) 367-2821	Ponds Court & Killdeer Lane
Area 13 Garth Lambie	(816) 289-2313	Settlers Way & Robin Lane
Area 14 Dian Klobnak	(309) 472-0382	Sierra Circle & Bridgeview

# SNYDER VILLAGE RESIDENT COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES SEPTEMBER 11,2024

The meeting was called to order by president **Ken Lewis**. We had the morning prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance.

#### **ANNOUNCEMENTS**

#### RESIDENT COUNCIL MEMBER'S REPORT

The Ice Cream Social & Auction Preview held on Thursday, September 5 is over and many thanks to the staff and volunteers who helped make it another success. There is still more to happen this busy month of September – the Benefit Online Auction that began on Saturday, September 7 and will end on Saturday the 21; and of course there is the Village Market on Saturday, September 14 at Kirby Foods in Metamora with homemade delicious fruit pies, baked goods, and the tasty pork chop lunch for purchase.

I heard that there might be a special class the first week of October on healthy eating.

For those of you who remember Mitch Miller and his Sing-Along Sunday TV show in the early 60's, you are invited to join Bob Mann and his wife, Carolyn, along with Joe Richard and Bruce for their second Sing-Along this Sunday at 5:30 at the SV Center. There were 18 of us at their premier performance on Sunday, September 1st.

# Thought for the Day

What you do helps make a difference and each of us must decide what kind of difference we want to make.

## **APPROVAL of August 14, 2024, Council Meeting Minutes**

Dawn Purdue made a motion that the minutes be approved, and Jodi Rassi seconded the motion. Motion carried. Board members present at this month's meeting was Laurie Walker, president of the Board of Directors, and Gary Barabowski.

#### **RESIDENT COUNCIL MEMBERS' REPORT**

**Shirley Schroder** asked when the shutters were going to be painted. Mike Brownfield reported the shutters would be tended to in late Fall or early Spring.

**Gary** asked about the poor Senior TV reception that different residents are having. Mike Brownfield reported they are looking into it.

### Janelle Clark

Thanked Laurie Walker and Gary Baranowski for attending meeting and providing insight into their role serving on the SV Board of Directors.

Shared there will be a campus update from the Executive Director in each month's Scoop. Updates from other divisions on campus (Health Center, Assisted Living, and Home Care) will be provided each month at the RC Resident Council meeting.

RC residents will receive a special invitation this fall. Janelle and Pastor Chris will be inviting RC residents in small groups to learn more about each resident. It will be an opportunity to provide feedback and ask questions about living at Snyder Village. Fall treats will be provided.

Health Center Rebound (Hall 1) update provided - Room renovations continue. Assisted Living celebrated residents and staff members during National Assisted Living Week. Home Care has increased service hours off-campus, bringing our Christian mission to homes throughout Peoria, Tazewell, Marshall, and Woodford counties. Home Care accepts clients in need of homemaker and personal care services. Home Care is flexible and will accommodate both temporary and permanent assignments from a few hours per week up to 24 hours per day.

### Julie Beltramae

New Residents:

Roy and Karen Saatkamp will be taking possession of 1001 Rambling Rose on September 17

Current Occupancy: Cottages - 97% (5 vacant) Apartments - 86% (5 vacant)

Remember, if you moved in 2023 or before, please submit your financial update and resident "face sheet" noting any changes to your emergency contacts, insurance information, medical information, etc. Please mail those back by September 20.

#### Mike Lane

Be sure to join us on September 14th for the Village Market! The Village Market will be held at the Kirby Foods in Metamora on the west side of the store's parking lot. The Village Market will be open from 9am-2pm. Cinnamon rolls, pecan rolls, fresh homemade pies, fresh baked goods, "Kevin Rauh's Famous Cheese Spread", and handmade items will be available for purchase. Additionally, we will have the Lucky Ducks for \$10, children at heart of all ages will draw a "Lucky Duck" and receive a certificate or gift card ranging in value from \$10-\$25. Grilled Pork Chop Sandwich Meals will be available from 11am-2pm and our "\$1,000 Kirby Foods", and "Luck Card" Raffle Tickets will also be available. Our Snyder Village Bus will be running every half hour starting at 9am-2pm. The shuttle bus service requires a sign-up for the ride by signing up in the Retirement Community Activities book in the SV Center entry.

For those unable to drive to Kirby Foods and the bus is not a good option, we will be taking orders for the Grilled Pork Chop Sandwich Meals that will be delivered to your cottage or apartment. Orders for the Grilled Pork Chop Meals may be placed with Snyder Village Business Office at (309) 367-4300, Ext. 100. One of the staff will be glad to assist you with your order. The cost of the Pork Chop Meal is \$7 each and includes the pork chop sandwich, potato chips and a soft drink or bottled water. Payment by cash or check only, at time of delivery. Exact change will be helpful if paying by cash.

If you enjoy making candy, cookies, brownies and other baked goods or hand-made items, please make some for this year's Village Market to be held at Kirby Foods in Metamora. All baked goods and hand-made items for the Village Market need to be delivered to the SV Center by 11am or earlier on Friday, September 13, so they may be packaged and priced. Please do not make any food items that need refrigeration!

Please join us for the 2024 Benefit Online Auction. The Auction Catalog is now open for bidding and remains open till Saturday, September 21 at noon. You can reach the website to view items and register as a bidder through the Snyder Village web site, www.snydervillage.com, by clicking on the Auction "Splash Page" on the Snyder Village Home Page or through the web address on the flyers located on the sign-up table in the SV Center foyer.

We can always use a few more volunteers! If interested, call Ashley Thompson, our Volunteer Coordinator, at (309) 367-4135. Thank you to all who have made and/or donated items and cash gifts for the 2024 Benefit Online Auction and to all who have signed-up to volunteer!

#### Mike Brownfield

I wanted to let you all know of a situation that happened this week on campus. Three individuals from Vista Energy were going door to door trying to get folks to switch from Ameren's electrical service to their own. The individuals reported they had permission from the office to visit the campus and they were only here to help folks save money. Snyder Village has a strict no solicitation policy and would never allow a company permission to be on campus to try to sell or upgrade any services they may offer. Anytime you see individuals on campus that do not look like they belong here, please call Julie's office or the Maintenance shop and we will investigate why the person is on campus. Never share any personal information or past bills or invoices with someone you do not know.

In October, we will begin the winter preventative maintenance at your cottage. Staff will be reaching out to you in late September to schedule.

Quick reminder, when you need to call in a work order request, please call the RC Maintenance shop at (309) 366-4108 or the HC Maintenance shop at (309) 366-4150.

## Adrianna Tuszynski

I want to start by thanking those who came to celebrate Eddie and I yesterday. Your support means so much and it was an honor to be celebrated by all of you.

Coming up for the remainder of the month: Mackinaw Tea Room tomorrow, shuttle to the village market on Saturday, Tanner's Orchard on the 17th, guided walking tour of Eureka College on the 18th, picnic at Eureka Lake on the 19th, covered bridge tour on the 23rd, land and water cruise on the 30th (\$60/person and includes lunch) PLEASE NOTE, STEVE HARGIS RESCHEDULED HIS SEPTEMBER 16 PERFORMANCE TO OCTOBER 7.

Coming up in October: Performances from Steve Hargis, Banjo Club, and River City Big Band. Four Seasons is coming to do a style show on the 14th, and we will take a bus to shop there on the 15th (the sign-up sheet will be available at the JULIETS event). ROMEOS are hosting a Harvest Breakfast Buffet on the 23rd from 9-10am, the cost is \$5 and will be charged to account. The Peoria Historical Tour will be in October, and we are trying to hammer down that date. Trunk-or-Treat will be held in the SV Center on the 25th from 5-7pm – please bring any young people in your life and anyone who is young at heart! A reminder that Pastor Chris will have his welcome reception following resident council today.

### **Visitor Comments**

**Jodi** commented this is the first month she's noticed two events going on at the same time that require a bus for transportation. How did this happen and will it be a regular occurance? Adrianna Tuszynski ackoledged the issue and reported that it wasn't intentional and apologized for the mistake.

**Betty Minor** wondered if there's a schedule for dead tree removal. Mike Brownfield shared that it's on the schedule for this Fall.

**Paul Elliot** asked if we are no longer having BINGO, why is it on the calndar? Adrianna Tuszynski apologized for not removing BINGO from the calendar.

Respectfully submitted: Robyn Pannier, Secretary